

MEMORANDUM

July 5, 2022

TO: City Commission

CC: Greg Harrison, City Manager
Suzette Sibble, Assistant City Manager
Brian Donovan, Assistant City Manager
Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager
Horacio Danovich, Stegia LLC.

FROM: Fernand Thony, GO Bond Director



Issue

Staff is seeking City Commission approval of an Ordinance to enter into a contract between the City of Pompano Beach ("City") and Marlin Engineering, Inc. ("ME") in the sum of \$699,762.10 to provide professional design services of Riverside Drive from Atlantic Boulevard to NE 14th Street (see Location Map).

Recommendation

Staff recommends Approval of the Ordinance.

Background

On March 22, 2022, the City Commission approved the rankings of RFQ P-32-20, Planning and Design Services for Riverside Drive Streetscape Improvements. The RFQ closed on September 17, 2020 and the City received six (6) proposals. MAR was ranked no. 1, and the City Commission directed staff to negotiate a contract (see attached Exhibit "A").

Since, staff has met with ME representatives and negotiated a scope of work, fees and terms. Attached is a copy of the contract documents including the proposed scope of work. As indicated in the project schedule, the design phase is expected to be completed in approximately 14 months from the date an NTP is issued to the firm.



CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

Fernand Thony, G.O. Bond Director

E: Fernand.Thony@copbfl.com | P: 954.786.7923 | F: 954.786.7836

The Riverside Drive project will address the following but not limited to: new paving, signs and markings, drainage improvements including sea level rise protection, new sidewalks, landscaping, irrigation and supplemental lighting.

Given the timing associated with County Surtax funding already approved for this project, Staff recommends approval.